
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
Please be advised that this is Addendum I for RFP 163-05212024TB –Food Contact Paper & Plastics. The questions and 
responses from vendors are listed below.  
Addendum I contain Questions 01 – 7 for this Invitation to Bid. The following is a collection of questions submitted for 
clarification regarding RFP 163-05212024TB – Food Contact Paper & Plastics. All questions submitted regarding this RFP 
have been answered to the best of our ability.  
 

1) Can you confirm CMS S/N #21081, 21085, & 21089 estimated quantities? I plan to bid HOSGLL116, which is 
packaged in 120 pairs per case. On line #21081 where the estimated quantity is 1200, is this 1200 pair? Equating 
to 10 cases?  

A. This is correct 1200 pairs equate to 10 Cases. 
 

2) Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the gloves ordered (Monthly, 
quarterly or other) and what is an approximate box order?    

A. On this line items we usually order  or once or twice per school year, approximately 300 cases of each 
size at a time.  
 

3) Can you please provide the previous award tab with winning vendors and item prices? 
A. Go to https://cmsk12.nextrequest.com/, Make a Request 

i. Specify: the bid # 163-06062023JT, which opened 6/20/2023; that Jim Thomassen administered 
the bid. 

4) Who is the incumbent? 
A. Several incumbents. 

 
5) Is this an all or nothing bid or line award bid? 

A. It is a  line item bid. 
 

6) Would you be open to ordering the estimated quantities all at once? 
A. We cannot take all of the estimated quantities at one time due to space allowance. 

 
7) Can you provide the awarded bid from the previous year with the awarded prices and manufacturers? 

A. Please see answer to question #3. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools 
Request for Proposals Addendum 1 

 
Purchasing Department 

4421 Stuart Andrew Blvd. Rm. 210 
Charlotte, NC 28217 

Direct all inquiries to: Invitation for Bids: 163-05212024TB 
Anthony Becker Bid due date: June 11, 2024 
anthonya.becker@cms.k12.nc.us Commodity: Food Contact Paper & Plastic 

(UNSPSC 4810 Institutional food services 
equipment) 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcmsk12.nextrequest.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Canthonya.becker%40cms.k12.nc.us%7C6e638e19daa24153e05d08dc7fed5d3d%7C2fb36de5296a43c7b5d2ae73931f0aa3%7C0%7C0%7C638525904646131796%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IMC4YPFECHv3OwYaFOqQB4l0udFOOx21ukZ9VhXat7c%3D&reserved=0
mailto:anthonya.becker@cms.k12.nc.us
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